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Inquiry on 04/03/2015 :
Inquiry:
Dear Sir or madam,

Client's production is as attachment. Please permit that the label can without the FCC statement as below
because of the labeling place is too small. Thank you.

This device complies with Part 15 of the FCC Rules. Operation is subject to the following two conditions:
(1) this device may not cause harmful interference, and (2) this device must accept any interference
received, including interference that may cause undesired operation.

Best regards,

June Chen
SGS Guangzhou branch

FCC response on 04/03/2015

If the device is considered too small and therefore it is impractical (smaller than the palm of the hand) to display the
compliance statement, then the statement may be placed in the user manual or product packaging. However, the
device must still be labeled with the FCC ID, less than 4-6 point is acceptable, and the FCCID must be legible. The
following information can be obtained from our website at http://transition.fcc.gov/oet/ea/ also, labelling guidelines
can be found in Knowledge DataBase (KDB) Publication #784748

Attachment Details:
FCC ID lablling without statement
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